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The Senior Generol Monoger
Deportment of Corporote Services
BSE limited
Floor 25, P J Towers, Dolol Street
Mumbqi - 400 001

Deor Sir / Modom,

lnformolion regording Loss of Shore Certificote ond lssue of Dupllcole Shore
Cerlificole under Regulotion 39(3) of SEBI (IODR) Regulolions, 2015

Pursuont to Regulotion 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligotion ond Disclosure
Requiremenis) Regulotions, 2015, we hereby inform ihot we ore in receipt of
requests from shoreholders wilh below mentioned informqtion to issue duplicote
shore certificotes on ground of loss / non receipt of shore certificotes:

This informotion is given in complionce wiih Regulotion 39(3) of SEBI (Listing

Obligotions ond Disclosure Requirements) Regulotions, 2015.

Pleose toke the some on record.

Yours foithfully,

S Nondokumoron
DGM & Compony Secrelory
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The Vice President
Nolionol Stock Exchonge of lndio Hd
"Exchonge Plozo", C-1, Block G
Bondro-Kurlo Complex, Bondro (E)

Mumboi - 400 051



investor

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

MANASA < manasa@cameoindia.com >

Thursday, october 27, 2022 11:14
investor
komalar@cameoindia.com; priya@cameoindia.com
REGULATION 39(3) . ISSUE OF DUPLICATE SHARE CERTIFICATE. INTIMATION TO

STOCK EXCHANGE

toB-291 1 8_20?21 026201 1 1 6.pdl OTHREP5752_98.pdf

lThis message originates from outside our Bank. Please be Extra Vigilant before
click on a:You link. ooen..,.,i..t... attachments or

Dear Sir,

Please find below the details of request received from your shareholder, regarding loss/non receipt of
share certificate and requesting for issue of duplicate share certificates.

The scanned copy of the above said letter is attached herewith towards proof of receipt of intimation.

You may kindly file the said information to stock exchange as per ReBulation 39(3) via BSE Listing

Centre/Neaps, as the case may be, which is to be filed within 2 days of receipt of information.

Please note that duplicate share certificate (s) shall be issued only on receipt of complete documents
including Form ISR-4 from the shareholder (s) including completion of procedural requirements in this
regard to the satisfaction of the RTA and the Company. Duplicate share certificate (s! would be

retained at our end and a "Letter of Confirmation" in lieu of physical share certificate (s) will be issued

to shareholder

Rega rds

Manasa
Asst. Manager (Shares)

Cameo Corporate Services Limited
#1 Club House Road, Chennai 600 002
E - mail: manasa@cameoindia,com
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Cameo Corporate services Ltd. "Subramanian
Chennai (Madras) - 600002
Tamil Nadu

Unlts: lrididn overseas bank ltd.
Refi Folio No..242746.

Fioor. Club House

oallS
Dear Sir;

l; the unbeisigned, am a bona firJe shareholders cf M,/s lntlian ovarse:1r l,ank Ltd:, jointly with
my wif! Mrs. Archana Hooja under the above fclio numb€r. Vy'e .rre : eg,Jl.rlv in receipt of
dividind.warrants as and when the company cieciareil itre divir.i6nds. (Phciocopy ettached).

l-iowever, unfortunately, we tind the original share ce;lificatcs unL-{ei the ri,{)ve folio missing,/
misplaced y' lost. We'request y!u:to guide us through the eritire p|ocedure tc avail the duplicate
share certificates. We also request you kindly infqrm us about our exact holcling in teims of
number: o.f.:shares: as: wE! ?ra.ilinaware. of any colporate action that C.mpany rnay have
announced viz, Bonus / Stock split etc. prior to this date.

We are'enClosing helewith a selFattested copy of our PAN card 6 Addi'ess prcof for your record.

Kindly do the needftrl at the earliest and oblige.

Tfibnk!peyOu;

Yours t1uly,

s#
ARCHANA HOOJA
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Diambnds Apartments,
2!q Floor, Flat No; 5,

24, Mount Mary Raad,


